|chael P-bp com]: van Hoogstraten, David Jabp.com]; Wolf,
ml: Moran RalphJ bp. com]
tout, obe bp com

From Nolan, James[/O=MSXBP/OU=EX STRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Sent: Mon 28/03/2016 10:39:53 PM (UT
Subject: FW: TOMORROW: A.G. SCHNEIDERMAN, FORMER VICE PRESIDENT AL GORE, AND COALITION OF A.G.'S FROM
ACROSS THE COUNTRY ANNOUNCE STATE-BASED EFFORT TO COMBAT CLIMATE CHANGE

FYI.

From: Lynch, John E Jr. (Jack)

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 4:13 PM

To: Ellis, Joe; Stout, Robert; Stutz, Rachel; Noble, William J.; Nash, Mike A (Legal)

Cc: Nolan, James; Gase, Karen K; Raftery, Becky

Subject: RE: TOMORROW: A.G. SCHNEIDERMAN, FORMER VICE PRESIDENT AL GORE, AND COALITION OF A.G.'S FROM ACROSS
THE COUNTRY ANNOUNCE STATE-BASED EFFORT TO COMBAT CLIMATE CHANGE

Thanks, Joe.
Adding Karen Gase and Becky Raftery.
Jack

From: Ellis, Joe

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 3:13 PM

To: Stout, Robert; Stutz, Rachel; Noble, William J.; Nash, Mike A (Legal); Lynch, John E Jr. (Jack)

Cc: Nolan, James

Subject: RE: TOMORROW: A.G. SCHNEIDERMAN, FORMER VICE PRESIDENT AL GORE, AND COALITION OF A.G.'S FROM ACROSS
THE COUNTRY ANNOUNCE STATE-BASED EFFORT TO COMBAT CLIMATE CHANGE

| Redacted - First Amendment | am waiting for our BP consultant in Albany to confirm she
can attend, too.

From: Stout, Robert

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 4:10 PM

To: Stutz, Rachel; Noble, William J.; Nash, Mike A (Legal); Lynch, John E Jr. (Jack)

Cc: Ellis, Joe; Nolan, James

Subject: Fwd: TOMORROW: A.G. SCHNEIDERMAN, FORMER VICE PRESIDENT AL GORE, AND COALITION OF A.G.'S FROM ACROSS
THE COUNTRY ANNOUNCE STATE-BASED EFFORT TO COMBAT CLIMATE CHANGE

FYL

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ellis, Joe" m>

Date: March 28, 2016 at 2:47:38 PM CDT

To: "Stout, Robert" wbp.com>, "van Hoogstraten, David Jan'-hp.cinz
"Moran, Ralph J" wbp.com>

Subject: FW: T .G. SCHNEIDERMAN, FORMER VICE PRESIDENT AL GORE,
AND COALITION OF A.G. 'S FROM ACROSS THE COUNTRY ANNOUNCE STATE-BASED

EFFORT TO COMBAT CLIMATE CHANGE

Awareness only.

From: Rolf Hanson [M]

Sent;: Monday, March 28, 2016 3:28 PM
To: listserve.api.or
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Subject: FW: TOMORROW: A.G. SCHNEIDERMAN, FORMER VICE PRESIDENT AL GORE, AND COALITION OF A.G.'S
FROM ACROSS THE COUNTRY ANNOUNCE STATE-BASED EFFORT TO COMBAT CLIMATE CHANGE

To: API State Relations Committee

Redacted - First Amendment

Rolf

News from Attorney General Eric T. Schneiderman
FOR PLANNING PURPOSES
March 28, 2016

New York City Press Office
ce/
pag.1y.gov

Twitter: @

TOMORROW: A.G. SCHNEIDERMAN, FORMER VICE
PRESIDENT AL GORE, AND COALITION OF
A.G.'S FROM ACROSS THE COUNTRY ANNOUNCE
STATE-BASED EFFORT TO COMBAT CLIMATE
CHANGE

NEW YORK - Attorney General Eric T. Schneiderman will hold a press conference with former
Vice President Al Gore and a coalition of A.G.'s from Vermont, Maryland, Massachusetts, Virginia,
Connecticut and the U.S. Virgin Islands to announce a commitment to combating the harms of
climate change and to exploring potential collaboration on key climate change-related
investigations.

WHEN:
TOMORROW, March 29, at 11:30AM. To RSVP, please call ||| I cmail

ag.ny.gov.

A.G. Schneiderman

Vice President Al Gore

Vermont Attorney General William Sorrell

Virginia Attorney General Mark Herring

Massachusetts Attorney General Maura Healey

Maryland Attorney General Brian Frosh

Connecticut Attorney General George Jepsen

United States Virgin Island Attorney General Claude Walker

WHERE:

eral

#HH#

STAY CONNECTED:
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